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April 25, 2008

Via E-mail and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2601
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Notice of Proposal Under Section 81 of the Ontario Energy Board
(the “OEB Act”) as submitted by Kruger Energy Inc. (“KEI”)
Board File Number EB-2007-0691

On April 11, 2008, the Ontario Energy Board issued its Procedural Order #3 in
stated matter in which it granted KEI’s request to adjourn the technical
scheduled to be held on April 14, 2008, and directed KEI to provide suggeste
the rescheduled technical conference.

As counsel to KEI, we submit June 12 and 13, 2008 as KEI’s requested da
technical conference. If these dates cannot be scheduled, KEI’s key personne
able to attend on the dates of July 8 and 9, 2008 and July 17 and 18, 2008.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require further information.

Yours very truly,

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

Original Signed by Andrew Smith

Andrew Smith

cc. Guy Paquette, Kruger Energy Inc. (by e-mail only)
Samira El-Hindi, Onco Energy (representing Allus Power Inc.) (by e-mail onl
Jim Hogan, Chatham-Kent Hydro Inc. (by e-mail only)
Dave Kenney, Chatham-Kent Hydro Inc. (by e-mail only)
Miriam Heinz, Ontario Power Authority (by e-mail only)
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ANDREW SMITH

direct tel.: (416) 367-6734
direct fax: (416) 682-2836

ail: ansmith@blgcanada.com
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Carl Burrell, Independent Electricity System Operator (by e-mail only)
Glen MacDonald, Hydro One Networks (by e-mail only)
Mark Bell, Invenergy Canada (by e-mail only)


